COLORADO 1313 Sherman Street John Hickenlooper, Governor
Denver, CO 80203
ggg’sr:r?lztvi\:) a:‘teBroar d Robert Randall, DNR Executive Director
= P (303) 866-3441

Department of Natural Resources F (303) 866-4474 Rebecca Mitchell, CWCB Director
TO: Colorado Water Conservation Board Members
FROM: Greg Johnson

Program Manager
Water Supply Planning Section

DATE: July 20, 2017

AGENDA ITEM: 26. Colorado’s Water Plan Implementation

Staff recommendation: This item is informational only, with no Board action requested.

Background:

In November of 2015, the CWCB presented the final draft of Colorado’s Water Plan to

Governor Hickenlooper. The Plan included a number of actions, goals, and measurable

objectives. Chapter 10 of the Plan was designated the “Critical Action Plan,” featuring near-term,
high-impact actions which would support the measurable objectives and enhance

Colorado’s Water Values.

CWCB Staff will present the regular update on Colorado’s Water Plan implementation efforts.
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